MEMORANDUM

July 19, 2017

To: Doug Horne
From: Jeremy Gunn
Subject: Cuba Project

Would you please provide me with a szorf memo that answers the following questions:

1. What contacts, if any, did the Warren Commission have with the Cuban Government?
Did the Warren Commission receive any documents from the Cuban Government?

2. Where and when did the HSCA meet with Cuban officials and with which ones did
they meet?

3. Identify all HSCA records that relate to meetings with Cuban officials (e.g.,trip
reports, witness interview notes, follow-up reports, etc.).

4, Identify all records (if any) that were given (directly or indirectly) by the Cuban
Government to the HSCA.
5. To the extent that you can reasonably respond, identify any other Cuban documents

that have been disclosed that relate to the assassination.
Please keep a list (which you can attach to your response) of the sources that you checked to respond.
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